Sabers, Cathy Cail
FW: Fall River solar
March 8, 2019 at 3:26 PM

Grifﬁth, Kylie

Sending attachments referenced below through 4 separate files.

From: Sabers, Cathy

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 2:11 PM

To: 'bill.taylor@taylorlawsd.com' <bill.taylor @taylorlawsd.com>; 'Edwards, Kristen'
<Kristen.Edwards @state.sd.us>

Cc: Griffith, Kylie <Kylie.Griffith@blackhillscorp.com>
Subject: Fall River solar

Bill and Kristen:

Per our call today and my correspondence last week, | am providing an updated avoided
cost price and also updated supporting files, which accounts for the removal of the SD
Sun project. The updated price is $24.95 levelized for a 20 year term.

Please be advised that the attachments include confidential and proprietary information
of Black Hills and its vendors. Thus, we deem the information covered by the
confidentiality agreement with have with Energy of Utah and would ask staff to consider
this information confidentially provided.

Sincerely,






